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Gulf 0il Corporation
Box 2167
Hobbs, New “exicc

Gentlemen:

Your attention is directed tc cur recent letter advising
you that your A. Ramsey C, 2 D, 21-21-354, would be reclassifisi
and translerred from the “unice tc the Yument Pool.

A reexamination cf the well records by “r. . P. Yontgomery,

geolorist, indicates that this reclassification was ir errcr
arnd that the well shculd remain in the funice Fcol.

You will thesefore please disrepard cur previcus notice.

Sincerely yours,

“rs As Lo Porter, Jr.
Preration Manager

ALP/pp

cc: Phillips Petrcleum Ccmpany (Cascline Plant), 'ichbs, Yew “exicc
Shell Pipeline Company, ‘icbbs, “ew Yexico
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